
 
               
 
Date:  April 14, 2021      System Memo: # 398 

   To:  All System members who document in Image Trend 

From:  Connie J. Mattera, MS, RN, PM  Jim Klein, PM (AHFD) 
EMS Administrative Director  CARS Chairperson 

  RE:  New ImageTrend Worksheet:  SEPSIS & Septic Shock 
Modification to impression list and PPE options list 

               
 
The CARS Committee was tasked with creating a streamlined and simplified way of documenting 
SEPSIS and SEPTIC SHOCK Alerts. 
 
Jim Klein created a worksheet similar to the process used to document the stroke BEFAST 
assessment that has been so successful. The Sepsis tool has been approved by the full CARS 
Committee. Please see the screen shots below to become familiar with the new entries. 

• Validity rules for these notations will go live on May 1, 2021. 
• Questions? Please contact Connie Mattera at cmattera@nch.org . 

 
#1 Worksheet should be completed if you answer YES to question about possible 

infection. 
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Select SEPSIS Worksheet 
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#2 Complete appropriate option:  If patient has infection but has NO S&S of sepsis or 
septic shock, click on ALL NA 

 

 
 
 
 
 
#3: If pt has an infection + ETCO2 is 30 mmHg or less: complete the qSOFA assessment. 

If 2 or more qSOFA criteria are positive → CALL SEPSIS ALERT 
 

Enter S&S if they meet criteria for warm shock. 
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If BP < 90 mmHg or more than 40 mmHg less than their normal baseline, enter S&S of Septic 
Shock; especially criteria for the cold stage. 
 

 
 
 
#4: If patient is a child 12 years or younger, complete the PEDS sepsis assessment 

(click on all that apply) according to the Peds Sepsis SOP (p.90). 
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If hypotensive for age, complete septic shock assessments 
 

 
 
 
#5: When done, click OK. 
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